Email 01

From: el

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 10:11 AM

To: 'Simon Howard'

Subject: RE: Open Source Intellgence Training & New Contact Details

11.00 to 12.00 am Monday 16 Dec at the Corporate Office Atken St

Cheers,

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz]

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 10:05

To: 2(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Open Source Intellgence Training & New Contact Details

Let’s do Monday, I’'m free anytime so just let me know when suits.

From: 2(2)(a) @acc.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2013 1:40 p.m.

To: Simon Howard

Subject: RE: Open Source Intellgence Training & New,Contact'Details

Hi,
| have time to discuss in the middle of next Monday and most of Thursday
Want to do it then?

Cheers,

9(2)(a)

National Manager Investigations
Investigation Unit

Accident Compensation €orporation
PO Box 242

Wellington

9(2)(a)

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2013 12:24

To: 2(2)(a)

Subject: Open,Source Intellgence Training & New Contact Details

Hi9(2)(a)

Just a quick update to let you know where | am regarding the Open Source Intelligence training we spoke about.
| have pulled together an outline of the course and should have the statement of work to you early next week.

| have also recently incorporated a new company so please use the contact details below for all future
communications.



Cheers,
Simon

Simon Howard
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited

Phone:
Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz
Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz

This email is a confidential communication from ZX Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or disclose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you
receive it in error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely.

Disclaimer:

"This message and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information.
If you believe you have received this email in error, please advise us immediately by
return email or telephone and then delete this email together with all attachments.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to use or copy this message

or any attachments or disclose the contents to any other person. " &



Email 02

From: el

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2013 1:45 PM
To: ‘Simon Howard'

Subject: RE: Training Room Availability

Will do

H

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2013 13:10

To: 2(2)(a)

Subject: Training Room Availability

Hi Howard,

| have confirmed with the training venue that their rooms are available.forall the dates below:
e  February: 18,19,20
e March: 4,5,6

Let me know which ones you decide and | will book it in.

Cheers,
Simon

Simon Howard
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited

Phone: 9(2)(a)
Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz
Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz

This email is a confidential communication from ZX Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If
you are not the intendedirecipient you mdst not use,copy or disclose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you
receive it in error and confifrm you have destroyed the message entirely.



Email 03

From: Simon Howard <simon@zxsecurity.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2013 1:58 PM
Subject: RE: OSINT Training - Statement of Work
Attachments: ACC - OSINT Training SoW v1.1.docx

Word document attached with dates confirmed as 19'" and 20" of February 2014

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2013 10:29 a.m.

To: 2(2)(a) acc.co.nz

Subject: OSINT Training - Statement of Work

Hi 9(2)(a)

Please find attached the statement of work for the OSINT training workshop as discussed.
Let me know when you have selected the dates for training and | will let'the venue peopleknow.

Cheers,
Simon

Simon Howard
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited

Phone: 9(2)(a)
Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz
Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz

This email is a confidential communication from ZX*Security Limited tothe intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If
you are not the intended recipient youimust not‘use, copy or disclose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you
receive it in error and confirm you havedestroyed the message entirely.



Email 04

From: Simon Howard <simon@zxsecurity.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2013 3:15 PM
Subject: RE: ACC - OSINT Training SoW v1 1.docx
Attachments: ACC - OSINT Training SoW v1.2.pdf

No problems with the changes, have attached the final version 1.2

Regards,
Simon
From: 2(2)(a) @acc.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2013 2:51 p.m.
To: Simon Howard
Subject: ACC - OSINT Training SoW v1 1.docx

Simon,
Minor changes to the end of section 6 as marked in track change.
If you send me an amended copy and if you are happy with thisjl will print off and get.it in the post to you

Regards,

9(2)(a)

National Manager Investigations
Investigation Unit

Accident Compensation Corporation
PO Box 242

Wellington

9(2)(a)

Disclaimer:

"This message and any attachments may,contain confidentialyand privileged information.
If you believe you have received this email in error, please advise us immediately by
return email or telephonefand then delete this email together with all attachments.

If you are not the intendedirecipientyyou are not authorised to'use or copy this message
or any attachments or disclose the contents to any other person. "



Email 05

From: el

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2014 9:00 AM
Subject: FW: OSINT Training

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2014 10:28 a.m.

To: 2(2)(a)

Subject: RE: OSINT Training

Hi 2(2)(a)
The venue is run by Auldhouse and the lunch vouchers will be for'S12¢Happy to look over the instruction pack.

Cheers,
Simon

From: 2(2)(a) acc.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2014 10:26 a.m.

To: Simon Howard

Subject: RE: OSINT Training

Hi Simon,

Thanks for getting back to me. We are putting together a,draft instructions pack for our attendees which | will send to
you before sending out. Could,you. let me know who runs the rooms at Lumley House and how much the lunch
vouchers are for?

Thanks

9(2)(a)

From: Simon Howard {mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2014 12:38 p.m.

To: 2(2)(a)

Subject: OSINT Training

Hi 9(2)(a)

Thanks for your letter dated 20/12/2013, please find attached the signed documents as requested
- Asigned copy of the confidentiality agreement
- A counter-signed copy of the statement of work.

Regarding the training room arrangements, the address is:

- Level 8, Lumley House 11 Hunter St, Wellington 6011
Attendees will receive a lunch voucher which they can use at about 20 different food outlets in the area. Tea and
coffee facilities with biscuits, lollies and fruit will also be provided.

1



Let me know if you require anything else.

Cheers,
Simon

Simon Howard
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited

Phone: +64 21 137 6823
Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz
Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz

This email is a confidential communication from ZX Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or disclose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us w if you
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

If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to use or copy this message \
or any attachments or disclose the contents to any other person. "




Email 06

From: Simon Howard <simon@zxsecurity.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2014 1:33 PM

To: 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: General Instruction OS Training 2.doc
Attachments: General Instruction OS Training 2 (SH Review).doc
Hi Howard,

Please find attached with my Bio and inclusion of the workshop in the syllabus.
| will give you a ring shortly to discuss.

Cheers,
Simon
From: 2(2)(a) @acc.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2014 12:31 p.m.
To: Simon Howard
Subject: General Instruction OS Training 2.doc

Simon,
Be grateful if you could review and ring me when you can

Regards,
9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

National Manager Investigations
Investigation Unit

Accident Compensation Corporation
PO Box 242

Wellington

9(2)(a)

/"

Disclaimer:

"This message and any attachments may containconfidential and privileged information.
If you believe you have received this email in“etror, please advise us immediately by
return email or telephone and then delete this.€mailitogether with all attachments.

If you are not the intended recipient, yoUare not.authorised to use or copy this message
or any attachments or disclose the contentsito any other person. "



Email 07

From: Simon Howard <simon@zxsecurity.co.nz>
Sent: Sunday, 2 March 2014 10:21 PM

Subject: RE: OSINT Training Handout
Attachments: ZX Security - OSINT Training Handout.pdf
Hi 9(2)(a)

Can you please email this out to those that attended my course the other week, | will hand out copies on Thursday
to the new attendees.

Cheers,
Simon
From: 2(2)(a) @acc.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2014 10:48 a.m.
To: 'Simon Howard'
Subject: RE: OSINT Training

Damn,

Okay I can try for the 6th | think we have someone heading,offito Aussie on the 7th and some doing Training on the
5th. | will email everyone.

Thanks

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2014 10:45 a.m.

To: 2(2)(a)

Subject: RE: OSINT Training

| password protected the attachment which is'whyits blocked, the rest of the message read
“The venue is comipletelybooked on the" %hey can do the 5%, 6% or 7™ of March though. “

Can you do later in the week?

From: 9(2)(a) % @acc.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 25 ruary 2014 10:44 a.m.

To: 'Simon Howard'

Subject: RE: OSINT Training

Hi Simon,

Our mailMarshall has blocked the email.

Thanks

9(2)



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




Email 08

From:

Sent: Monday, 3 March 2014 3:54 PM

To:

Subject: Hand out from Simon

Attachments: ZX Security - OSINT Training Handout.pdf
Hi,

Simon asked me to hand this out to you guys might come in handy.
Thanks %L



Email 09

From: Simon Howard <simon@zxsecurity.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 10:50 AM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Course Completion & Invoice Details
Attachments: ACC - ZX Security Invoice - March 2014.pdf
Here you go 2(2)(@)

Cheers,

Simon

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Simon Howard" <simon(@zxsecurity.co.nz>
Date: 7/03/2014 12:17 pm

Subject: RE: Course Completion & Invoice Details

To: "9(2)(@) @acc.co.nz>
Cc:

Thanks 2(2)(@)

Please find the invoice attached.

Cheers,
Simon
From: 9(2)(a) N\ N\, @accco.ng]

Sent: Friday, 7 March 2014 9:30/a.m.
To: Simon Howard
Subject: Re: Course Completion, & Invoice Details

Hi Simon, hope they all behaved. Send the invoice to me I will. Code it.
Thanks
Sent from my HTC

————— Reply message -----

From: "Simon Howard" <simon@zxsecurity.co.nz>
To: 9(2)(a) @acc.co.nz>
Subject: Course Completion & Invoice Details
Date: Thu, Mar 6, 2014 8:43 pm




11 92)@)

Can you please distribute the slides from the OSINT course to today attendees, hopefully they all enjoyed
themselves ©

Also, who should I send my invoice to? Howard mentioned to put a different code for the room hire'so that
it could be billed to a separate part of the business, can you let me know what this should be.

Cheers,

Simon

Simon Howard

Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited

Phone: +64 21 137 6823 | Email: simon@zxS8ecurity.co.nz | Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz

This email is a confidential ecommunication from ZX Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If
you are not the intended técipient you mustnot use, ¢opy or disclose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you
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
return email or telephone.@and then delete this email together with all attachments.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to use or copy this message
or any attachments or disclose the contents to any other person. "



Email 10

From: Accounts Payable

Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2014 11:22 AM
Subject: FW: Training Invoice
Attachments: ZX Security 060314 112947337 .pdf
Hi 9(2)

When we enter this into Oracle, after it comes back from the scanners, we will send it to you to code as you

wish. Your manager will approve your portion and Oracle will auotmatically send the invoice to each cc in turn.to
approve their portions. Unfortunately when an invoice is split like this it was take quite some time to get each person
to approve their bit.

Regards

‘ 9(2)(@)", Accounts Payable Officer, ACC
9(2)(a)

ACC cares about the environment — please don’t print this email
unless it is really necessary. Thank you.

From: 9(2)(a)

Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2014 09:34
To: Accounts Payable

Subject: Training Invoice

Good Morning,
Could | please have this total split.over 4 cost centres;

50% 975
30% 981
10% 983
10% 982

Account Code 20095

Thank you

9(2)(a) , Team Administrator (Investigations Unit)

ACC

Telephone: 9(2)(a) / ACC/ Justice Centre/ 19 Aitken Street/ PO Box 242/ Wellington/ New
Zealand / www.acc.co.nz

ACC cares about the environment - please do not print this email unless it is necessary. Thank you
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